From: Buckheit, Lani

To: DRB - Design Review Board

Cc: Wixon, Mike

Subject: DRB - Late Correspondence - Item 8.1 Kawana Meadows
Date: Monday, July 3, 2023 4:27:52 PM

Attachments: Presentation Revised.pdf

INFORMATION ONLY PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL -
Dear Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board,

Please see late correspondence for item 8.1 — Kawana Meadows, including an added Staff
Presentation.

This will also be added to the agenda.

Thank youl!
Lani Buckheit | Administrative Secretary
Planning & Economic Development Department | 100 Santa Rosa Ave. Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-3226 | Ibuckheit@srcity.org
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Kawana Meadows Modifications
Lots 4A and 70

Design Review

2880 Franz Kafka Avenue

July 6, 2023 Michael Wixon, Contract Planner
Planning and Economic Development
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O St ros Project Description

* New Building Type Added
* 6-unit — 3 story structure

* Exterior Building Mods to All Buildings
* Under 30-ft
* Roof Line

* Other Changes
* Grading — Lower pads

* Reduced units — Lot 70
e Additional minor changes
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Santa Rosa Neighborhood Context — Kawana Meadows
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Project History

Sept 2005

Sept 2017
Oct 2017

Sept 2021

Kawana Meadows Subdivision Map was recorded

Planning Commission approved MND, HDP and Density

Bonus for The Residences at Taylor Mountain
DRB approved Preliminary and Final Design for The

Residences at Taylor Mountain
Applications for Design Review and HDP were submitted

to modify The Residences at Taylor Mountain
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General Plan & Zoning

Land Use Designation: Med. Low and Med. Residential
Zoning District: PD96-001F
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Landscape Planting Plan — Lot 4A
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General Plan & Zoning Policies

Project will reduce the number of units from 55
to 53 units (Lot 4A, no change; Lot 70, -2 units).
Approved development standards are
maintained — setbacks, lot coverage, parking,
building height (reduced)

No changes to the Affordable Housing
Agreement

Buildings maintain a good mix units with 1, 2
and 3 bedrooms
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Environmental Review
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)

- September 28, 2017, the Planning Commission adopted a Mitigated
Negative Declaration - (Resolution 11852). Mitigation measures
were incorporated into project approval.

« CEQA §15162 - Project does not meet threshold for further
environmental review:

No evidence that project would have potential new significant impacts;
No evidence that project would change severity of previously identified
significant impacts; and,

No evidence to indicate new circumstances or new information would
create potentially significant impacts or require more robust analysis.
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Issues

» Details of Proposed Elevations - Features of approved
project include the use of craftsman style awnings above
doors and windows, the use of double hung windows, the
finish details at roof eave lines, and trim depth around
the doors and windows to create shadow and relief.
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City of

2 Santa Rosa Public Comments
' 4

No public comments have been received.
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@ | Recommendation

It is recommended by Planning and Economic
Development Department that the Design Review
Board, by resolution, grant Design Review for the
modifications proposed to Lots 4A and 70 of the
Residences at Taylor Mountain (a.k.a. Kawana
Meadows Lots 4A and 70).

Questions?

Michael Wixon, Contract Planner
Planning and Economic Development
mwixon@srcity.org

(707) 543-3200
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